

MICHELLE WINSPEAR

Rose Villa, Ulgham, Morpeth, NE61 3AH · 07507 7111019

michwinspear@gmail.com

I have worked in the Natural Products industry for over 20 year and have learned much in this time. I started as a Sales Assistant and worked my way up to Manager in a few years at Healthichoice / Advanced Nutrition / Morpeth Health Store. In the last few years due to the store closing my job has been tele-sales, invoicing, dispatching orders, updating website and working on online shopping sites for the Healtharena brand which specializes in Collagen supplements

EDUCATION

1988 - 1990

NORTH TYNESIDE COLLEGE, WALLSEND

- NVQ Hairdressing

1983 – 1986

GEORGE STEPHENSON HIGH SCHOOL, KILLINGWORTH

- O Level: English Language, English Literature, Art, Human Biology, Religious Knowledge, Home Economics
- CSE: Mathematics

WORK EXPERIENCE

2001 – 2023

SALES / MANAGER

INDIGO JO t/a HEALTHARENA

Sales, merchandising, cashing up, stock control, ordering stock, tele-sales, invoicing, dispatching orders, updating website and working on online shopping sites and day-to-day supervision of the store.

1999 – 2001

SALES

ULGHAM WILDLIFE SANCTUARY

Sales, merchandising, cashing up

1996 – 1999

ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR

SECOND SENSE CLOTHING STORE, BACK RIGGS, MORPETH

Sales, merchandising, cashing up

1995 – 1996

BAR PERSON

BLACK BULL, FOUR LANE ENDS, LONGBENTON

1994 – 1995

COOK / SUPERVISOR

DICKENS DIY STORE, SHIREMOOR

1990 – 1994

BAR PERSON

WEST ALLOTMENT SOCIAL CLUB

1986 – 1988

JUNIOR HAIR STYLIST

HEADLINES, WHITLEY BAY